

Issues

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|------------------------------|--------------|----------|-------------|---|---------------------|----------|---------------------|-----------|
| 49385 | Base Distribution | Work Package | Accepted | Must have | Release Flow 2.0 stable | Robert Lemke | | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 44877 | Design Team | Feature | Closed | Should have | Forge banners for Flow and Neos | | | | |
| 42408 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Story | New | Could have | Locale Detection / Selection | | | 2.1 | |
| 42407 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | Asset Management | | | 2.1 | |
| 41877 | Base Distribution | Task | New | Should have | Explore: Find a way to include Neos / Flow news via RSS | | | | |
| 41876 | Base Distribution | Task | New | Should have | Make Neos UI work with Zurb Foundation (for example) | | | | |
| 41315 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Must have | Fix deletion of nodes | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41313 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | General UI bugs (CSS / JS) | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41167 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | As a site integrator, I want a flexible content type system | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41152 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Could have | As a content editor, I want to use a page tree which fits into the overall UI | | | | |
| 41150 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Prepare logos and other visuals for new name. | | | | |
| 41149 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Must have | Add "TYPO3 Phoenix", "Phoenix", "phoenix" etc. everywhere where we expect the new name. | | | | |
| 41140 | Base Distribution | Task | New | Could have | Let client redirect to login page if inactivity timeout was reached. | | | | |
| 41139 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Adjust error page (404, ...) to login screen design | Christian Müller | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41138 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | As a backend user I want to have sensible error handling | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41040 | Base Distribution | Task | Resolved | Must have | (BREAKING) Rename page.headerData to page.head | Tim Kandel | | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 41032 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Simplify TypoScript templates for phoenix.typo3.org (namespaces) | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41030 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Task | New | Should have | TypoScript namespaces should have file scope, not global scope | | | | |
| 41027 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Task | Accepted | Should have | remove all code parts which are commented with deprecated | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 41026 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Task | Closed | Should have | Create a basic manual for the TypoScript package | Sebastian Kurfuerst | | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|-----------------------|---------|----------|-------------|--|---------------------|----------|---------------------|-----------|
| 40985 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Create single issue tickets from walkthrough: https://dl.dropbox.com/u/1418806/PhoenixIssues-20120914.mov | Sebastian Kurfuerst | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40936 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Task | Closed | Should have | Fix merge algorithm of TypoScript files inclusion | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40935 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Remove necessity to include the All.ts2 file manually. | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40934 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Could have | As a Site Integrator, I want an easy way to get started with TypoScript | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40933 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Fix path name for TypoScript files according CGLs | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40931 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Task | Resolved | Should have | General clean up | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40928 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | As a content manager, I want to publish content through the Workspaces module | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40927 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Disable deletion of the currently logged in user. | Rens Admiraal | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40926 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | As an Administrator, I wan to create, update and delete users | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40914 | TYPO3.Setup | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Setup fails on deleting existing site | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40897 | TYPO3.SiteKickstarter | Bug | Accepted | Should have | New website template is broken | | | | |
| 40894 | TYPO3.Setup | Task | Resolved | Should have | Setup doesn't validate / succeed to create databases with certain names | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 40586 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Fix drag and drop positioning: currently the drop marker icon positioning is wrongly calculated due to the "new page" toolbar. | Markus Goldbeck | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40585 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | [Page Tree] As a content editor I want to move pages by drag and drop | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40582 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | TEST | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40473 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | Bootstrap based login screen | | | | |
| 40335 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | As an Administrator, I want to run FLOW3 CLI commands in the Launch Bar | | | | |
| 40334 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: Module Overview Pages | | | | |
| 40332 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: Management view content editing | | | | |
| 40331 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | As a Content Manager, I want to create multiple pages at once | | | | |
| 40330 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | [DISCUSS] As a Content manager, I want to identify specific content elements inside a list | Sebastian Kurfuerst | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|-------------------|---------|----------------|-------------|--|--------------------|----------|---------------------|-----------|
| 40329 | Base Distribution | Story | Postponed | Should have | As a content manager, I want to list and edit my Content and Domain Objects inside the Management view | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40328 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | As an administrator I can export selected parts of an existing site to a new site package | | | | |
| 40326 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | As an administrator I can create a new site package using an existing site as template | | | | |
| 40325 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Should have | As a site integrator I can create, modify & delete domains of an imported site | Mattias Nilsson | | | |
| 40324 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | As a site integrator I can change the title, description & version of an imported site | | | | |
| 40323 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | As an site integrator I can remove an inactive imported site | | | | |
| 40322 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | As a site integrator I can disable and enable imported sites | | | | |
| 40321 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | As a System Administrator I want to read step-by-step instructions for setting up a basic Phoenix installation. | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40320 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: User Interface style and implementation guide | | | | |
| 40319 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | As a Content Editor I'd like to see at one glance if I can edit an element inline or not while hovering over it with the mouse | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40315 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | Explore: As a Content Editor I want to use different content types for different purposes | | | | |
| 40314 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | As a Content Editor I want to use headlines just in my regular text elements | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40313 | Base Distribution | Story | Needs Feedback | Should have | As a Site Developer I can define the title and package key for a site | | | | |
| 40312 | Base Distribution | Story | Rejected | Should have | As a content editor I'd like to see the Publish button only if I can use it | | | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40311 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | As a user I want the UI to respect the lights-off principle | | | | |
| 40310 | Base Distribution | Story | Postponed | Should have | As any User, if no site exists I want to be redirected to the Setup wizard | | | | |
| 40309 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Should have | As a system administrator I want to see a meaningful error message if the database has not been set up correctly | | | | |
| 40308 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: In-table editing for items in the Management View | | | | |
| 40307 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: Custom View for Data Types | | | | |
| 40306 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: Content import from TYPO3 | | | | |
| 40304 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | As a user, I'd like to be redirected to the last edited page after logging out | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 40302 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: Account Profile | | | | |
| 40301 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: System Log Viewer / Audit | | | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|------------------------------|---------|----------|-------------|---|--------------------|----------|-----------------|-----------|
| 40300 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: Consistent UI Design (Bootstrap) | | | | |
| 40299 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Must have | EPIC: Content Security (Workspaces) | | | | |
| 40298 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: Design / Icons | | | | |
| 40297 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Must have | EPIC: Basic Page Tree Operations | | | | |
| 40296 | Base Distribution | Epic | Resolved | Should have | EPIC: Plugin Support | | | | |
| 40295 | Base Distribution | Epic | Resolved | Should have | EPIC: TypoScript Rendering | | | | |
| 40294 | Base Distribution | Epic | New | Should have | EPIC: Inline Editing Support (Links, Content Types, Plugin) | | | | |
| 40293 | Base Distribution | Epic | Closed | Should have | EPIC: Workspace Publication | | | | |
| 39793 | Server Team | Task | Closed | Should have | Set up dedicated server for integration sites | Steffen Gebert | | | |
| 39790 | TYPO3.Kickstart | Feature | New | Should have | Allow forward slashes where backslashes need to be specified | | | | |
| 33705 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Inconsistent spelling of sub package and class names | Robert Lemke | | 1.1 | No |
| 29903 | Design Team | Task | Closed | Should have | T-Shirt design for special FLOW3 event at T3CON11 | Philipp Randt | | | |
| 29891 | flow3.typo3.org | Task | Resolved | Should have | Solve cufont / Aloha problem | | | 2.0.0 | |
| 29883 | TYPO3.Kickstart | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Display a hint to update database schema | Robert Lemke | | 1.0.0 | |
| 29803 | forge.typo3.org | Task | Closed | Must have | Adjust Forge to Vendor Namespaces | | | | |
| 29558 | Design Team | Feature | Closed | Should have | Create visual for making the "Buy Ticket" link more prominent | Robert Zierhofer | | | |
| 29557 | Design Team | Task | Closed | Should have | Prepare definite FLOW3 logo and color scheme | | | | |
| 29476 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | New | Should have | Provider rendering time and query count for request | | | | |
| 29415 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Task | Resolved | Could have | Remove @license tags and add general license information | Karsten Dambekalns | | 1.0.0 | |
| 29406 | TYPO3.Kickstart | Bug | Resolved | Should have | kickstart:commandcontroller renders appendContent() code | Karsten Dambekalns | | 1.0 beta 2 | |
| 29384 | TYPO3.Blog | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Login form does not work with FLOW3 1.0 beta 1 | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 29380 | Design Team | Task | Closed | Must have | FLOW3 Banner for typo3.org Slider | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 27488 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Must have | Update documentation for 1.0 beta 1 | | | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 26774 | Conference Management | Story | New | Should have | As a sponsor I can edit the content of my sponsor page | | | Backend Editing | |
| 26773 | Conference Management | Story | New | Must have | As a conference organizer I can edit content of the website | | | Backend Editing | |
| 26676 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Must have | Install valid SSL certificate on webserver | Robert Lemke | | Call for Papers | |
| 26675 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Must have | Install OpenSSL package for PHP on webserver | Robert Lemke | | Call for Papers | |
| 26666 | TYPO3.Neos | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Implement basic Proxy Caching Support | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 7 | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|------------------------------|---------|----------|-------------|---|--------------------|----------|--------------------|-----------|
| 26547 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Should have | Replace TYPO3 logo with T3CON10 Logo | Berit Hlubek | | Site Launch | |
| 26546 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Must have | Remove / secure setup controller | Karsten Dambekalns | | Site Launch | |
| 26545 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Should have | Integrate GA or Piwik | Karsten Dambekalns | | Site Launch | |
| 26337 | Conference Management | Bug | Resolved | Should have | TypoScript template inheritance might be broken | Robert Lemke | | Site Launch | |
| 26333 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Must have | Implement basic cache header support | Robert Lemke | | Site Launch | |
| 26299 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Must have | Write / check imprint and privacy statement | Karsten Dambekalns | | Site Launch | |
| 26293 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement the T3CON11 logo / design as Fluid / TYPO3 page template | Christopher Hlubek | | Call for Papers | |
| 26290 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Must have | Remove the search field | Karsten Dambekalns | | Site Launch | |
| 26288 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement sub-active support for menu items | Robert Lemke | | Site Launch | |
| 26286 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Must have | Finalize policies for site launch | Andreas Förthner | | Site Launch | |
| 26283 | Conference Management | Task | Resolved | Must have | Adjust layout and style to most recent typo3.org design | Berit Hlubek | | Site Launch | |
| 26282 | Conference Management | Bug | Resolved | Could have | JQuery conflict in edit mode | Rens Admiraal | | Call for Papers | |
| 26129 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Closed | Should have | Establish simple conventions for qualified and unqualified class names | | | 1.0.0 | |
| 25775 | Conference Management | Task | New | Could have | Create design and markup for 404 page | | | Early Bird Tickets | |
| 25610 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Workspace has two root nodes | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 23082 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Should have | Install tool causes PHP warnings if typo3conf/ is not writeable | Steffen Kamper | | | |
| 15237 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Should have | Nesting of sections doesn't seem to work | | | | |
| 13703 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Task | Resolved | Should have | Fix file monitoring / optimize compile step | Robert Lemke | | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 13702 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Task | Resolved | Should have | Replace remaining uses of objectManager->create() with new and adjust tests accordingly | | | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 13604 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Task | Resolved | Should have | Fix bugs and adjust affected code | Robert Lemke | | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 13503 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Task | Resolved | Should have | Write policies for TYPO3 package | Andreas Förthner | | 1.0 beta 1 | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|------------------------------|---------|----------|-------------|--|--------------------|----------|--------------------|-----------|
| 13502 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Refactor models etc. of TYPO3 package | Andreas Förthner | | | |
| 12692 | Conference Management | Story | Resolved | Should have | As a speaker I can review my submitted papers | | | Call for Papers | |
| 12691 | Conference Management | Story | Resolved | Should have | As a speaker I can submit paper proposals | Bastian Waidelich | | Call for Papers | |
| 12690 | Conference Management | Story | Resolved | Should have | As an administrator I can set up the conference base data | | | Early Bird Tickets | |
| 12688 | Conference Management | Story | Rejected | Should have | As a participant I can edit my personal data | | | Call for Papers | |
| 12687 | Conference Management | Story | Resolved | Must have | As a participant I can register myself for a conference | | | Call for Papers | |
| 12104 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Closed | Should have | Create Photoshop design for add-new-content element | | | Sprint 7 | |
| 12103 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement Doctrine2 support in Persistence | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 12102 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Explore Doctrine2 implementation details | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 12100 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement a generic Proxy Builder | Robert Lemke | | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 12099 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Task | Resolved | Should have | Check feasibility and create rough concept | Robert Lemke | | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 11648 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Remove "Update List" button in Dashboard and make "Publish" button green (positive action) | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11628 | TYPO3.Neos | Feature | Resolved | Could have | Make secondLevelMenu a submenu of current page | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 11588 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Closed | Should have | Style the breadcrumb menu (icons) | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11557 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Dashboard: Implement scrollbar for list of unpublished nodes | Christopher Hlubek | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11547 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Move Logout button to module bar in Dashboard | Christopher Hlubek | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11544 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Fix labels for dialog buttons | Christian Müller | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11543 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Style display filter bar | Berit Hlubek | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11542 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Set Dashboard background to #A6A6A6 | Christian Müller | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11424 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Style the logout button | Jens Hoffmann | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11360 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Hide Frontend iFrame or style with background #333 to avoid flashing right after login | Christian Müller | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11327 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Disabled Aloha on the actual website (outside the UI) even when a user is logged in | | | Sprint 7 | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|------------------------------|---------|----------|-------------|---|---------------------|----------|----------------|-----------|
| 11221 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Create simple support for "Plugin" content types | Bastian Waidelich | | | |
| 11220 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Explore technical possibilities for add-new-content-element in Aloha | Christian Müller | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11200 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Auto-create text element after creating new page | | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11192 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Closed | Should have | Create wireframe for Dashboard (publish list / commit) | Jens Hoffmann | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11189 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement create-demo-account functionality | Bastian Waidelich | | | |
| 11188 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Make Latest Tweets widget non-editable | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 11187 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Should have | As a community member, I want a smooth demo site experience | | | | |
| 11186 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Remove Report, Layout and System tabs as they are not yet implemented | Rens Admiraal | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11185 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Style "My Area" + publish indicator | Berit Hlubek | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11184 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Style top bar background | Berit Hlubek | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11183 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Develop new double-click / activation behavior for Aloha content | Rens Admiraal | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11182 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Style the Aloha content border (aka yellow flashing rectangle) | Sebastian Kurfuerst | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11181 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Closed | Should have | Style the Aloha floating menu | Jens Hoffmann | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11177 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Remove "OpenID" button from login screen (because that's not implemented yet) | Rens Admiraal | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11176 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Closed | Should have | Implement content type registration mechanism (e.g. ContentTypes.yaml) | | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11169 | TYPO3 Flow Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Should have | Implement new operator support | Robert Lemke | | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 11156 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Create technical concept for content element handling | Robert Lemke | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11045 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Should have | As Robin I want to have a Basic ManagementView (List) | | | | |
| 11044 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Should have | As Magarethe I want to add pages | | | Sprint 7 | |
| 11043 | TYPO3.Neos | Bug | Closed | Should have | As Roger, I want to have Guidelines for CSS Programming | | | | |
| 11042 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | As Roger, I want clean and extensible JavaScript Code | | | Sprint 7 | |
| 10810 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement delete-nodes support for workspaces | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10733 | TYPO3.Neos | Bug | Closed | Could have | As a backend user, I want a clean visual design for the whole UI | | | Sprint 7 | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|-------------------|---------|----------|-------------|---|--------------------|----------|----------------|-----------|
| 10722 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Make parameters of URI and Link NodeViewHelper optional. If parameters are omitted, the <code>_current_</code> value of the contexts should be used. | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10681 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Add support for Accept headers | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10631 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Refactor current REST service to new namespace conventions | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10622 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement unit tests | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10621 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement functional tests for API functions | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10620 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Should have | As Roger I want a reasonable test coverage of the TYPO3CR package | | | | |
| 10619 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement an ExtDirect method returning the root node of a site | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10458 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Create Phing task which flushes caches prior to running functional tests | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 10438 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Adjust tests to new namespace conventions | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10437 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Closed | Should have | Document functional testing and unit test namespaces in CGLs | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 10435 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Integrate functional testing in Hudson build | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 10426 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement functional testing support in the Testing package | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10425 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Automatically register classes found in PackageKey/Tests/Functional/ | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10424 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement build scripts for functional testing | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10376 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Closed | Should have | Document use of REST service | | | | |
| 10373 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Should have | As Roger I want to have functional testing support in FLOW3 | | | | |
| 10372 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement service method for publishing workspace | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10371 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement "Publish workspace?" dialog in the backend UI | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10370 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Content Repository: Implement basic workspace support with personal workspaces | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 10368 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Should have | As Gerrit I want that editors don't edit content directly on the live website | | | | |
| 9568 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Improve speed of AOP proxy building / reflection | Robert Lemke | | 1.1 | No |
| 9480 | TYPO3.Neos | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Login screen should redirect to setup controller if no account exists | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 9479 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Must have | Move ContentService functionality to TYPO3CR | Robert Lemke | | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|------|------------------|---------|----------|----------------------|--|---------------------|----------|----------------|-----------|
| 8734 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Clean up SetupController and its resources | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 8640 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Rename variable in TemplateView "domainModel" > "model" | Christopher Hlubek | | | |
| 8637 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | On trying on the Demo distribution you'll get a 404 as welcome message | Sebastian Kurfuerst | | | |
| 8636 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Closed | Should have | Backend Login doesn't work in Production Context | Andreas Förthner | | | |
| 8635 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Visual appearance of content dialog button bar needs to be fixed | Berit Hlubek | | | |
| 8633 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Add a hint that the UI is only wireframes | Berit Hlubek | | | |
| 8632 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | TYPO3 logo is on the wrong side | Berit Hlubek | | | |
| 8631 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Copyright information should have a fixed width | | | | |
| 8277 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Closed | Won't have this time | Implement #8276 – getParent() and getPath() | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 8061 | TYPO3.Welcome | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Wrong directory case for resources | Karsten Dambekalns | | 1.0 alpha 13 | |
| 7682 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Replace generic exceptions by proper exceptions | Karsten Dambekalns | | 1.0 alpha 10 | |
| 7559 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Double slashes are interpreted as comments even within literals | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 7555 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Curly braces within literals are interpreted as confinements | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 7553 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Fix curly braces bug in TS Parser | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 7552 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement multiline string support | Tobias Liebig | | | |
| 7551 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Design a Page Not Found screen for the TYPO3 frontend | | | | |
| 7536 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Could have | Implement a mechanism which saves and restores the path to the last visited page | Niils Dehl | | | |
| 7532 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement a login screen | | | | |
| 7521 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Write real texts for the demo website | | | | |
| 7517 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Could have | Implement feature #7516 (encryption hash generation) | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 7513 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Move context configuration defaults to package | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 7502 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Create a "Demo" distribution | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 7497 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Design generic error message screen for TYPO3 frontend | | | | |
| 7496 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Implement nested array support in persistence | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 7473 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Adjust the dist configuration files | Robert Lemke | | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|------|-------------------|---------------|----------|-----------------|---|--------------------|----------|----------------|-----------|
| 7302 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Check the status / finish the TS Rendering Engine | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 7301 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Set up the demo package | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 7300 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Package demo site HTML and CSS | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 7197 | Blog App | Story | Accepted | Should have | As a blog editor I want to define my username and password when I launch the app the first time | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 7144 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Must have | As a PHP Developer I want to have an easy API to create a page and add content to it. | | | | |
| 7143 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Must have | As a WebsiteUser I want to see a simple website. | | | | |
| 6974 | TYPO3.SwiftMailer | Task | Resolved | Should have | Add Swift Mailer license to the Meta directory | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 6781 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement Swift Mailer integration | Karsten Dambekalns | | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 5833 | TYPO3.Kickstart | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Inflection viewhelper doesn't work anymore | Karsten Dambekalns | | 1.0.0 alpha 7 | |
| 5658 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Inconsistent class names in sub namespaces (Part II) | Robert Lemke | | 1.0 alpha 7 | |
| 5243 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Bug | Resolved | Must have | It is not possible to assign an object to a property | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 5241 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Overriding properties doesn't work | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 4280 | TYPO3.Welcome | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Welcome screen should warn if context != Development | Karsten Dambekalns | | 1.0.0 alpha 4 | |
| 3585 | TYPO3.Flow | Major Feature | New | Should have | Implement support for value objects | | | | No |
| 3507 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Apply new conventions for naming of Domain Models and Repositories | Karsten Dambekalns | | 1.0 alpha 2 | |
| 3373 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Check the fixpermissions script | Karsten Dambekalns | | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 2815 | TYPO3.Fluid | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Support for objects as values in hidden fields | Robert Lemke | | 1.0.0 alpha 1 | |
| 2524 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Short filenames for class files | Robert Lemke | | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 2515 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Inconsistent class names in sub namespaces | Robert Lemke | | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 2121 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Resolved | Must have | (Almost) all objects in the TYPO3CR package should be prototype | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 1235 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Should have | Check if mod_rewrite is enabled | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 947 | F3PR | Story | Accepted | -- undefined -- | Block new releases | | | | |
| 946 | F3PR | Story | Accepted | -- undefined -- | Remove package release from listing | | | | |
| 938 | F3PR | Story | Accepted | -- undefined -- | Install package from repository | | | Sprint #0 | |
| 477 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Globally adjust copyright notice | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-----|------------------|---------------|----------|----------------------|---|--------------------|----------|----------------|-----------|
| 423 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Rename top-level namespace prefix "T3" to "F3" | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 410 | TYPO3.Flow | Major Feature | Resolved | Should have | A simple and robust configuration system | | | | |
| 374 | TYPO3.Flow | Major Feature | Closed | Should have | Speed | | | | |
| 371 | Testing | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Improve speed and memory usage of unit test | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 368 | TYPO3.Flow | Major Feature | Closed | Should have | Caching Manager with support for different kinds of caches and stores. | | | | |
| 340 | TYPO3.Flow | Major Feature | Closed | Should have | The MVC framework provides a default rewriting router and an interface for custom routers | | | | |
| 312 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Resolved | Won't have this time | TYPO3CR_Session throws InvalidArgumentException in unit tests | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 98 | forge.typo3.org | Bug | Closed | Should have | The old 5-0.dev.typo3.org https certificate is used | Karsten Dambekalns | | 0.1 | |
| 91 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Should have | Check how eAccelerator can be supported | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 83 | PHPCR | Bug | Closed | Must have | phpCR tests need cleanup | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 82 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Resolved | Must have | TYPO3CR_BaseTest uses global variables | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 81 | Testing | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Improve component manager separation in Base Test Case | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 80 | TYPO3.Neos | Feature | Closed | Should have | Rename package "CMS" to "TYPO3" | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 76 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Closed | Should have | Rename test methods, add @test annotation, extend base class | | | | |
| 72 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Should have | Fix @package and @subpackage annotation in all Framework classes | Robert Lemke | | 0.1 | |
| 62 | TYPO3.TypoScript | Feature | Closed | Should have | Decide on and implement TypoScript Array access | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 59 | Testing | Feature | New | Should have | Implement MVC pattern for TestRunner | Robert Lemke | | 1.0.0 | |
| 53 | Testing | Bug | Closed | Should have | TestRunner throws ReflectionException (PHP6) | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 49 | PHPCR | Bug | Closed | Must have | Fix comments and clean up code in phpCR tests | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 48 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Feature | Closed | Should have | ValueStreamRegistry is a Singleton outside the IoC container | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 40 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Should have | Check all classes for Array type hinting | Robert Lemke | | 0.1 | |
| 38 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Closed | Should have | Undefined constants and non-initialized properties | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|---------------|---------|--------------|-------------|---|---------------------|-------------------|----------------|-----------|
| 33 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Feature | Closed | Should have | Restructure unit tests | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 32 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Design and implement a configuration manager | | | | |
| 31 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Feature | Closed | Should have | Define an exception hierarchy | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 25 | Testing | Bug | Closed | Should have | Sometimes tests fail but the fail message is not displayed | Karsten Dambekalns | | | |
| 24 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Closed | Should have | Fix documentation in T3P_T3Lib_HashSet | Sebastian Kurfuerst | | | |
| 23 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement "context" support | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 18 | Testing | Bug | Closed | Should have | Test of package Log is not executed although it exists | Sebastian Kurfuerst | | | |
| 16 | Testing | Feature | Closed | Must have | Add feature for running single tests | | | | |
| 15 | Testing | Feature | Closed | Should have | Test selector should contain the last selected test after run | Sebastian Kurfuerst | | | |
| 7 | Testing | Bug | Under Review | Should have | Some core tests fail when executed in certain order | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 6 | Testing | Feature | Closed | Should have | Tests have different results with different file systems | Robert Lemke | | | |
| 39424 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Write documentation for HTTP framework | Robert Lemke | - Documentation - | 1.1 | No |
| 38944 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Write chapter about command line interface | Robert Lemke | - Documentation - | 1.1 | No |
| 13694 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Provide good naming conventions for directories in Resources/ | Bastian Waidelich | - Documentation - | 2.0 | No |
| 5927 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Write documentation for Cache Framework | Karsten Dambekalns | - Documentation - | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 3883 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Mark all public API with @api tags | Karsten Dambekalns | - Documentation - | 1.0 alpha 3 | |
| 3882 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Document the Signal Slot features | Karsten Dambekalns | - Documentation - | | |
| 3881 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Complete documentation about MVC | | - Documentation - | | |
| 3584 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Write a getting started tutorial | Robert Lemke | - Documentation - | 1.0 alpha 3 | |
| 3466 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Update / move GPL.txt file in FLOW3 distribution | Karsten Dambekalns | - Documentation - | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 3381 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Write installation instructions for Debian | Andreas Förthner | - Documentation - | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 3380 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Write installation instructions for MacOS | Karsten Dambekalns | - Documentation - | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 3379 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Write installation instructions for Windows | Karsten Dambekalns | - Documentation - | 1.0 alpha 1 | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|-------------------|---------|-----------|-------------|--|--------------------|-------------------|----------------|-----------|
| 3377 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Move the manual to a DocBook subdirectory | Karsten Dambekalns | - Documentation - | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 2536 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Additions to coding guidelines | | - Documentation - | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 1280 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Tag all classes as @internal - except the released API | Robert Lemke | - Documentation - | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 41136 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Convenience function for registering routes in functional tests | Robert Lemke | - Testing - | 2.0 beta 1 | No |
| 35682 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Remove Selenium Test Case | Robert Lemke | - Testing - | 1.1 | No |
| 35135 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Provide an inject() convenience method in Base Test Case | Robert Lemke | - Testing - | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 32723 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Files unit tests create but don't remove a lot of temporary files | | - Testing - | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 32346 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | allObjectsPersisted is not triggered after each test | Robert Lemke | - Testing - | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 30379 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Object persistence has side effects in functional tests | Robert Lemke | - Testing - | 1.0.0 | |
| 30017 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Functional tests see data from previous tests | Robert Lemke | - Testing - | 1.0.0 | |
| 3755 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | New | Must have | Concurrency stress testing and cache mechanism | | - Testing - | | |
| 3582 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Closed | Should have | Concurrency stress test | Robert Lemke | - Testing - | 1.0 alpha 2 | |
| 40316 | Base Distribution | Story | Postponed | Must have | As a content editor, I don't want anybody else to see the content of my personal workspace | Andreas Förthner | Administration | | |
| 25881 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Inherited methods cannot be advised | Robert Lemke | AOP | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 25851 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Methods whose name contain "protected" can't be advised | Robert Lemke | AOP | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 9502 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | After and After Throwing advices intercept exceptions | Robert Lemke | AOP | 1.0 alpha 12 | |
| 6712 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Accepted | Should have | Implement mixin support | Robert Lemke | AOP | | |
| 6529 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Fully support regular expressions for method names in pointcut expressions | Robert Lemke | AOP | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 5480 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | JoinPoint should provide a method hasException() | Robert Lemke | AOP | 1.0 alpha 7 | |
| 3650 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | AOP proxies support classes implementing an interface declaring a __construct() signature | Karsten Dambekalns | AOP | 1.0 alpha 2 | |
| 2974 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | New | Must have | Aspect / Proxy Cache is not emptied automatically if an interface used for introduction was modified | Robert Lemke | AOP | | |
| 2365 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Support simple comparisons in Setting Pointcutfilter expression | Andreas Förthner | AOP | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 2318 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Implement point cut designator methodTaggedWith() | Robert Lemke | AOP | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 2305 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Automatic flushing of AOP Proxy Cache | Robert Lemke | AOP | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 441 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Extract component configuration modifications from AOP Framework initialize method | Robert Lemke | AOP | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 408 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement getAdvisedMethodsInformation...() for the AOP Framework | Robert Lemke | AOP | | |
| 407 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement getAspectContainers() for the AOP Framework | Robert Lemke | AOP | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|------------|---------------|----------|-------------|---|-------------------|-------------|----------------|-----------|
| 266 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Proxied classes loose annotation information | Robert Lemke | AOP | | |
| 216 | TYPO3.Flow | Major Feature | Resolved | Should have | AOP proxy classes are cached in production mode | | AOP | | |
| 52 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Closed | Should have | T3P_Framework_AOP_Pointcut: too many recursions | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 51 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Closed | Should have | Two tests for AOP introductions fail | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 47 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement pointcut designator for annotations | Robert Lemke | AOP | | |
| 46 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Implement After Advice | Andreas Förthner | AOP | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 37 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Should have | AOP: Test introducing multiple interfaces | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 36 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Add automatic documentation in AOP proxy classes | Robert Lemke | AOP | | |
| 35 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Should have | Refactor T3P_Core_AOPFramework: Extract build methods | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 30 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Should have | Add feature to detect circular pointcut references | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 28 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Should have | Add support for argument modifiers in pointcut expressions | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 27 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Should have | Add support for visibility modifier in pointcut expressions | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 22 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Closed | Should have | Enhance pointcut expression parser: within() | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 21 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Closed | Should have | Implement support for pointcut definitions | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 20 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Closed | Should have | Implement support for introductions / intertype-declarations | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 12 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Closed | Should have | Add support for autowiring | Robert Lemke | AOP | 0.1 | |
| 14122 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Should have | Install Tool shows fatal error if typo3/ext is not writeable | Robert Lemke | Backend API | | |
| 49185 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Iterator support for Cache Frontends / Backends | Robert Lemke | Cache | 2.0 | No |
| 42761 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Let getByTag() return the identifiers, not only the values | Robert Lemke | Cache | 2.0 beta 1 | No |
| 36502 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Precompiled reflection data is not removed on a cache:flush --force | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 35826 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Force option for flushing caches in edge cases | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.1 | No |
| 32398 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Freezable Cache Backend | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 11443 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement igbinary support | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.0 alpha 14 | |
| 10428 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Wrong Namespace scope when using PhpFrontend | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.0 alpha 13 | |
| 9538 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | APC Backend test fails (flushRemovesAllCacheEntries) | Karsten Dambekals | Cache | 1.0 alpha 12 | |
| 6137 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Implement a PHP Code Cache Frontend | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 5446 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement PDO based Cache Backend | Karsten Dambekals | Cache | 1.0 alpha 7 | |
| 4407 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | flow3 script cannot flush caches | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 4221 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement CLI controller for Cache Manager | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.0 alpha 3 | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|--------------------|---------|----------|-------------|--|----------------------|---------------|-----------------------|-----------|
| 3649 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Caches should be flushed on package version number changes | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.0 alpha 2 | |
| 3581 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Site lock / code cache flushing mechanism | Robert Lemke | Cache | 1.0 alpha 2 | |
| 2158 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | flushByTag() does not check tags for validity | Robert Lemke | Cache | | |
| 1787 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Improved cache registration | | Cache | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 1786 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Closed | Must have | findByTag support for the cache frontend | Karsten Dambekalns | Cache | | |
| 1785 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | New | Must have | Automatic garbage collection for expired cache entries | | Cache | | |
| 764 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Could have | Implement tagging support for Memcache backend | Karsten Dambekalns | Cache | | |
| 442 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Cache Backend for Memcached | Christian Jul Jensen | Cache | | |
| 36813 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Provide function for outputting word wrapped text to the command line | Robert Lemke | Cli | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 31269 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Display line number of exception in CLI mode | Robert Lemke | Command | 1.0.1 | No |
| 29414 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Deletion of packages results in fatal error | Robert Lemke | Command | 1.0 beta 2 | |
| 29407 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | help command does not display description | Bastian Waidelich | Command | 1.0 beta 2 | |
| 48921 | Coordination Group | Topic | Resolved | Should have | Creating a new Neos Website (2013) | Berit Hlubek | Communication | Meeting 06.06.2013 | |
| 48345 | Coordination Group | Topic | Accepted | Should have | Establish team account for social media | Berit Hlubek | Communication | Meeting 06.06.2013 | |
| 48344 | Coordination Group | Task | New | Should have | Define possible access rights and entitlements for Active Contributors | Christian Müller | Community | | |
| 26783 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Rejected | Could have | Support settings via OS Environment | Christian Müller | Configuration | 2.0 beta 1 | No |
| 7820 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Configuration Manager doesn't properly check for existence of uriPattern | Robert Lemke | Configuration | 1.0 alpha 9 | |
| 7479 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Move context configuration defaults to package | Robert Lemke | Configuration | 1.0 alpha 9 | |
| 6564 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Move the YAML parser from its own package to within FLOW3 | Robert Lemke | Configuration | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 5579 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Replace FLOW3.yaml file by a regular Settings.yaml file | Robert Lemke | Configuration | 1.0 alpha 7 | |
| 5577 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement postprocessing and validation into the configuration manager | Robert Lemke | Configuration | 1.0 alpha 7 | |
| 5576 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Cache Manager receives bloated configuration array | Robert Lemke | Configuration | 1.0 alpha 7 | |
| 5440 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Security should have its own configuration file | Andreas Förthner | Configuration | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 5068 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement validation for settings (or configuration in general) | | Configuration | | |
| 4406 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Implement caching mechanism for configuration files | Robert Lemke | Configuration | 1.0 alpha 4 | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|-------------------|---------|----------|-----------------|--|---------------------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------|
| 4084 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Make the application context accessible by a read-only setting | Robert Lemke | Configuration | 1.0 alpha 3 | |
| 424 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Refactoring: Rename Components.ini to Components.php and transfer responsibility to configuration manager | Robert Lemke | Configuration | | |
| 174 | flow3.typo3.org | Task | Resolved | -- undefined -- | Add real news item | Robert Lemke | Content | 1.0.0 | |
| 173 | flow3.typo3.org | Task | Resolved | Should have | Add content for Comparison | Robert Lemke | Content | 1.0.0 | |
| 171 | flow3.typo3.org | Task | Resolved | Should have | Point the wiki link to a FLOW3 page | Karsten Dambekalns | Content | | |
| 170 | flow3.typo3.org | Task | Closed | Should have | Dummy picture on "Core Team" needs to be replaced | Robert Lemke | Content | 1.0.0 | |
| 167 | flow3.typo3.org | Task | Resolved | Should have | API documentation needs to be updated (still shows UNKNOWN3) | Karsten Dambekalns | Content | 1.0.0 | |
| 165 | flow3.typo3.org | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Page "Documentation" has no content yet | | Content | 1.0.0 | |
| 153 | flow3.typo3.org | Feature | Closed | Should have | Feature photos need to be replaced by real photos | Robert Lemke | Content | 1.0.0 | |
| 103 | forge.typo3.org | Bug | Closed | Should have | Assign tickets from "Packages" to the project they belong to | Robert Lemke | Content | 0.1 | |
| 41316 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Use correct icons for edit options | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Content Editing | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41314 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Page tree is off screen (with Zurb foundation) | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Content Editing | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41312 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Could have | Headline should not support multiple lines | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Content Editing | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41311 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Could have | As user, I want a well-working content editing (Bugfix Story) | | Content Editing | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 41154 | Base Distribution | Task | Resolved | Should have | As a content editor, I want the Page Tree to hide when I click outside the flyout | Markus Goldbeck | Content Editing | | |
| 41153 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Confirmation dialog: use the same style like in User Administration (see screenshot) | Markus Goldbeck | Content Editing | | |
| 40588 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | [Page Tree] As a Content Manager I want to delete an existing page | | Content Editing | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40587 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | [Page Tree] As a Content Manager I want to create a new page | | Content Editing | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40584 | Base Distribution | Story | Closed | Should have | [Page Tree] As a user I want the page tree to respond quickly on expanding nodes | | Content Editing | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40305 | Base Distribution | Story | Resolved | Should have | As a Content Editor I want to easily distinguish place holder texts in new content elements from actual content; placeholder text should disappear once I start to type. | Aske Ertmann | Content Editing | 1.1 | |
| 44913 | Base Distribution | Story | On Hold | Should have | RESTful NodeController for easy comment creation | | Content Management | | |
| 41168 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Extract content type definitions from TYPO3.TYPO3 package to its own package. | Christian Müller | Content Management | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|-------------------|---------|----------|-------------|--|---------------------|-------------------|------------------------------|-----------|
| 41005 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Streamline and simplify namespaces in TypoScript | Robert Lemke | Content Rendering | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 40336 | Base Distribution | Story | New | Could have | As a Site Integrator I want to see a list of rendering issues | | Content Rendering | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 17120 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Should have | Content is not cached and white page displayed with big content / PHP 5.2.1 | Dmitry Dulepov | Content Rendering | | |
| 40890 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Display error message if Data is not writeable | Robert Lemke | Core | 2.0 beta 1 | No |
| 32333 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Modular and configurable bootstrap | Robert Lemke | Core | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 28294 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Command is not run in compile time if command identifier is abbreviated | Robert Lemke | Core | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 25607 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Reflection Service does not save emerged class reflections | Robert Lemke | Core | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 7286 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Undefined FLOW3 root path does not issue an error in CLI mode | Robert Lemke | Core | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 6846 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | The static object container is not rebuilt automatically if the FLOW3 revision changed | Robert Lemke | Core | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 6596 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Environment variables (context, rewrite urls, ...) are not recognized with FCGI + Apache | Robert Lemke | Core | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 6003 | TYPO3.Fluid | Bug | Resolved | Should have | ObjectAccessorNode::evaluate calls ObjectAccessor even if variable is not an object or array | Robert Lemke | Core | 1.0.0 alpha 7 | |
| 4469 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement a central command line controller | Bastian Waidelich | Core | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 4445 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | setfilepermissions.sh should check if parent directories are accessible | Karsten Dambekalns | Core | 1.0 alpha 7 | |
| 4279 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | setfilepermissions.sh should give a hint on from where to call it | Karsten Dambekalns | Core | 1.0 alpha 4 | |
| 4082 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | FLOW3 uses wrong Packages path via CLI if directories are symlinked | Robert Lemke | Core | 1.0 alpha 3 | |
| 3997 | TYPO3.Fluid | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Enable bulk assignment of template variables | Bastian Waidelich | Core | 1.0.0 alpha 3 | |
| 3990 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Allow arbitrary names and locations for "Web" directory | | Core | 1.0 alpha 3 | |
| 3733 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Site should be unlocked by Exception Handler | Robert Lemke | Core | 1.0 alpha 2 | |
| 2117 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Clean up bootstrap | Robert Lemke | Core | | |
| 127 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Underlined links necessary in navigation? | Søren Vedel | Design | 1.0.0 | |
| 3304 | forge.typo3.org | Feature | Closed | Should have | Features for release planning | Robert Lemke | Development | | |
| 1265 | forge.typo3.org | Bug | Closed | Should have | Right-click on issue list does not work anymore | | Development | | |
| 586 | forge.typo3.org | Bug | Closed | Should have | Screen viewport jumps when clicking on "update" (for example) | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Development | 0.5 - Usability Improvements | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|-----------------|---------|----------|----------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------|------------------------------|-----------|
| 515 | forge.typo3.org | Feature | Closed | Won't have this time | Display CLA signation status in user details | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Development | | |
| 514 | forge.typo3.org | Feature | Closed | Should have | Add a property for projects: "Requires signed CLA" | Michael Stucki | Development | | |
| 472 | forge.typo3.org | Feature | Closed | Should have | Add CLA flag to user details | Martin Brüggemann | Development | | |
| 261 | forge.typo3.org | Bug | Closed | Should have | Font size of code in DIFF view is too big | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Development | 0.2 | |
| 157 | forge.typo3.org | Feature | Closed | Should have | SVN passwords are set to typo3.org password via SSO | Robert Lemke | Development | 0.1 | |
| 115 | forge.typo3.org | Task | Closed | Should have | Upload SSO adaptor to SVN | Robert Lemke | Development | 0.5 - Usability Improvements | |
| 114 | forge.typo3.org | Bug | Closed | Should have | SSO adaptor crops lastname if middle name exists | Robert Lemke | Development | 0.1 | |
| 113 | forge.typo3.org | Bug | Closed | Should have | Orange navigation bar is collapsed when empty | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Development | 0.1 | |
| 111 | forge.typo3.org | Bug | Closed | Should have | Project title looks a bit ugly and is not aligned | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Development | 0.1 | |
| 109 | forge.typo3.org | Feature | Closed | Should have | Create a script which renames the usernames in an existing SVN repository | Sebastian Kurfuerst | Development | 0.1 | |
| 102 | forge.typo3.org | Feature | Closed | Must have | Each project can display its API documentation in an "API" tab by using a custom Redmine module. | Martin Brüggemann | Development | 0.2 | |
| 97 | forge.typo3.org | Bug | Closed | Should have | CSS: Links are not visible | Martin Brüggemann | Development | 0.1 | |
| 42781 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Rejected | Should have | Introduce global function flow_var_dump() | Robert Lemke | Error | 2.0 beta 1 | No |
| 6913 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement a FLOW3 optimized var_dump function | Karsten Dambekalns | Error | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 6773 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Debug Exception Handler does not escape characters in exception message | Robert Lemke | Error | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 67 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Refine the generic "Error" class | Andreas Förthner | Error | | |
| 9323 | TYPO3.ExtJS | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Number of arguments of ExtDirect provider actions are registered incorrectly | Robert Lemke | ExtDirect | | |
| 9279 | TYPO3.ExtJS | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Optional arguments are not supported | Robert Lemke | ExtDirect | | |
| 15936 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Must have | Gremlin: The running TYPO3 version (4.0-CVS) is higher than allowed (0.0.2) | Karsten Dambekalns | Extension Manager | | |
| 15879 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Should have | EM: Suggested extensions are not handled correctly | Karsten Dambekalns | Extension Manager | | |
| 15877 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Must have | EM doesn't respect dependencies if no version number is specified | Robert Lemke | Extension Manager | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|-------------------|--------------|----------|-----------------|---|--------------------|-------------------|----------------------|-----------|
| 15635 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Should have | Extension Manager: Charset of extension titles, authors etc. ist not converted to BE charset | Karsten Dambekalns | Extension Manager | | |
| 15181 | TYPO3 Core | Feature | Closed | Could have | Make EM unit test aware | | Extension Manager | | |
| 14557 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Should have | EM: Updating an extension with changed dependencies blocks website | | Extension Manager | | |
| 3889 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Reinjected dependencies are overwritten with NULL | Robert Lemke | FLOW3 Persistence | | |
| 3858 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Add objects to their own repository automatically | Karsten Dambekalns | FLOW3 Persistence | | |
| 3835 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Nested array containing objects as leafs are not handled correctly | Karsten Dambekalns | FLOW3 Persistence | | |
| 3756 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Rejected | Should have | Empty SplObjectStorage property is not reconstituted | Karsten Dambekalns | FLOW3 Persistence | | |
| 3485 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Non-persistable properties of an entity which are not marked as transient cause a fatal error | Karsten Dambekalns | FLOW3 Persistence | | |
| 3478 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Reconstitution of object respects class schema - but persistence doesn't | Karsten Dambekalns | FLOW3 Persistence | | |
| 2623 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Task | Resolved | Should have | Clean up Data Mapper test case | Karsten Dambekalns | FLOW3 Persistence | | |
| 1620 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Reference array keys are discarded during persistence without a warning | Karsten Dambekalns | FLOW3 Persistence | | |
| 944 | F3PR | Story | Accepted | -- undefined -- | Tag released packages | | Forge | | |
| 943 | F3PR | Story | Accepted | -- undefined -- | Test before a release | | Forge | | |
| 942 | F3PR | Story | Accepted | -- undefined -- | Release package | | Forge | | |
| 44403 | TYPO3.Neos | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Support setting a target node for Shortcut | Robert Lemke | Frontend | Sprint February 2013 | |
| 26668 | TYPO3.Neos | Task | Resolved | Should have | Send correct cache headers in Frontend Controller | Robert Lemke | Frontend | Sprint 7 | |
| 14123 | TYPO3 Core | Bug | Closed | Should have | cached image sizes don't work properly, method for clearing the cache has to be changed | Robert Lemke | Frontend | | |
| 941 | F3PR | Story | Accepted | -- undefined -- | Search for packages | | Frontend | | |
| 45408 | Base Distribution | Work Package | Accepted | Should have | Frontend / Page Cache | Robert Lemke | General / Project | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 45399 | Base Distribution | Work Package | Resolved | Should have | Product Management / Team Coordination | Robert Lemke | General / Project | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 40467 | Base Distribution | Epic | Closed | Must have | Change the product name of TYPO3 Phoenix | | General / Project | Sprint February 2013 | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|-------------------|---------|----------|-------------|---|----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|-----------|
| 41145 | Base Distribution | Task | Closed | Should have | Set focus on username field or password field – depending on username parameter | Robert Lemke | Global User Interface | Sprint 10 (1.0 TP1) | |
| 426 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Rejected | Could have | Content is (almost) completely invisible in IE6 | Karsten Dambekalns | HTML / CSS | | |
| 172 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Styles for news list view on front page need brush up | Karsten Dambekalns | HTML / CSS | 1.0.0 | |
| 169 | flow3.typo3.org | Feature | Resolved | Should have | We need a style for h2 | Karsten Dambekalns | HTML / CSS | 1.0.0 | |
| 168 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Resolved | Should have | "Frame1" style is not consistent depending on content | Karsten Dambekalns | HTML / CSS | 1.0.0 | |
| 166 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Documentation: Content grows below footer line if images exist | Karsten Dambekalns | HTML / CSS | | |
| 164 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Resolved | Should have | h1 in column 3 is too wide | Karsten Dambekalns | HTML / CSS | 1.0.0 | |
| 154 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Layout / floating of feature box is broken in Safari | Christian Jul Jensen | HTML / CSS | 1.0.0 | |
| 128 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Rejected | Should have | Code snippets (PRE) in the documentation destroy column layout | Karsten Dambekalns | HTML / CSS | 1.0.0 | |
| 126 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Link color and bullets are undefined in right bar | | HTML / CSS | 1.0.0 | |
| 125 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Rejected | Should have | Content positioning of documentation is wrong | Christian Jul Jensen | HTML / CSS | 1.0.0 | |
| 124 | flow3.typo3.org | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Adjust feature title / description | Søren Vedel | HTML / CSS | 1.0.0 | |
| 50637 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Allow arbitrary HTTP request methods | Robert Lemke | Http | 2.x | No |
| 50636 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | CurlEngine tries to rewind stream | Robert Lemke | Http | 2.x | No |
| 44730 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Support stream resources as content for HTTP Request | | Http | 2.1 | No |
| 40414 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | cURL request engine for HTTP browser | Robert Lemke | Http | 2.0 beta 1 | No |
| 40372 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Headers::has() always returns FALSE for Cache-Control | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1.1 | No |
| 39836 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Finish implementation of cookie support | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1 | No |
| 37584 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Reliable getClientIpAddress() method | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1 beta 2 | No |
| 37561 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Re-implement Accept Header / Content Negotiation support | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1 beta 2 | No |
| 37259 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Must have | Improve spec coverage of Request / Response classes | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1 RC1 | No |
| 36943 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Catch exceptions in HTTP Browser | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 36565 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Provide method for retrieving current HTTP request | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 35706 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Virtual Browser for Functional Testing | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1 | No |
| 35243 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | HTTP 1.1 Support – Foundations | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1 | No |
| 33371 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | HTTP 1.1 Support | Robert Lemke | Http | 1.1 RC1 | No |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|-------|---------------|---------|----------------|-------------|--|--------------------|--------------|----------------|-----------|
| 39792 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement support for localized resources | Karsten Dambekalns | I18n | 2.0 beta 1 | No |
| 36840 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Accepted | Should have | Improve exception for wrong locales | Karsten Dambekalns | I18n | | No |
| 8772 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Rename the "Locale" sub package to "i18n" | Karol Gusak | I18n | 1.0 alpha 11 | |
| 1623 | TYPO3.TYPO3CR | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Searching for "identifier" is possible even though no property "identifier" exists | Karsten Dambekalns | Index/Search | | |
| 35052 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Make message origin hint configurable | Robert Lemke | Log | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 9528 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Log remote IP address | Robert Lemke | Log | 1.0 alpha 12 | |
| 4333 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement log rotation | Karsten Dambekalns | Log | 1.0 alpha 5 | |
| 3864 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement filtering for log messages | Karsten Dambekalns | Log | 1.0 alpha 5 | |
| 3513 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Created logfiles are read-only for either command line user or web user | Robert Lemke | Log | 1.0 alpha 1 | |
| 3312 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Needs Feedback | Should have | Allow for easy logging by annotations | Robert Lemke | Log | | |
| 222 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Logger test should use a mock instead of file or write the file to FileCache | Robert Lemke | Log | | |
| 5849 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Rebuild proxy classes if security policy changes | Robert Lemke | Monitor | 1.1 beta 1 | No |
| 4454 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | FileMonitor does not detect new files | Robert Lemke | Monitor | 1.0 alpha 4 | |
| 3736 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Implement support for Directory status monitoring | Robert Lemke | Monitor | 1.0 alpha 2 | |
| 3240 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | AOP cache is not emptied if class file is deleted | Robert Lemke | Monitor | 1.0 alpha 2 | |
| 47469 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | ActionController issues PHP warning if it contains methods with short names | Robert Lemke | MVC | 2.0 | No |
| 47252 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Must have | Skip CSRF protection and persistence for "safe" request methods | Robert Lemke | MVC | 2.0 | No |
| 28652 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Exit code support for command-line responses | Robert Lemke | MVC | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 28306 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Optional command line argument is ignored | Bastian Waidelich | MVC | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 27563 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement simple argument support for CommandController | | MVC | 1.0 beta 1 | |
| 10680 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Implement Content Negotiation Support | Robert Lemke | MVC | 1.0 alpha 13 | |
| 9456 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | MVC arguments should be converted to their target type | Robert Lemke | MVC | 1.0 alpha 12 | |
| 9327 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Make the resource argument name for REST controllers configurable | Robert Lemke | MVC | 1.0 alpha 11 | |
| 7831 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Router interprets negative integer values of a match result as "matched" | Robert Lemke | MVC | 1.0 alpha 9 | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Category | Target version | Has patch |
|------|------------|---------|----------|-------------|--|--------------------|----------|----------------|-----------|
| 6949 | TYPO3.Flow | Task | Resolved | Should have | Rename \F3\FLOW3\MVC\Controller\Context back to \F3\FLOW3\MVC\Controller\ControllerContext | Karsten Dambekalns | MVC | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 6646 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | Response should send correct content type header if format is rss / atom | Robert Lemke | MVC | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 6118 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Should have | Integer arguments are not validated automatically | Karsten Dambekalns | MVC | 1.0 alpha 8 | |
| 5998 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Should have | More flexible subpackage directory structure | Robert Lemke | MVC | 1.0 alpha 7 | |
| 5995 | TYPO3.Flow | Feature | Resolved | Could have | Implicitly call __toString method if action result is an object | Robert Lemke | MVC | 1.0 alpha 7 | |
| 4168 | TYPO3.Flow | Bug | Resolved | Must have | Rules added with @validate will replace existing validation rules | Robert Lemke | MVC | 1.0 alpha 3 | |

...